
RE: 1 Waller Place MCCRAE VICTORIA 3938 -2025 - 004764

From: Roads And Drainage <"/o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=fcf8a7e3356449bf92b26ce71b96a9b7-b2acaf95-dc">

To: kanerk 
Date: Thu, 23 Jan 2025 08:54:55 +1100

Thanks for your email, Ron.
 
Investigations are ongoing to determine the source of the water leak and repair the potholes on Coburn Avenue.
 
Kind regards
 

 
DINITHI PERERA | Project Manager - Roads and Drainage
Email: dinithi.perera@mornpen.vic.gov.au
Phone: 03 5950 3357
Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 90 Besgrove Street, Rosebud VIC 3939
Follow us on social media!

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.
We are committed to carbon neutrality.

 
 
From: Roads And Drainage <roadsanddrainage@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:17 PM
To: Dinithi Perera <Dinithi.Perera@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: 1 Waller Place MCCRAE VICTORIA 3938 -2025 - 004764
 
 
 
From: kanerk 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 3:07 PM
To: Roads And Drainage <roadsanddrainage@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 1 Waller Place MCCRAE VICTORIA 3938 -2025 - 004764
 
Hi Dinithi,
I have noced the road has been repaired,  but was actually causing the actual water leak?
Regards,
Ron Kane. 
 
 
Sent from my Galaxy
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: Roads And Drainage <roadsanddrainage@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Dat MT+10:00)
To: 
Subject: 1 Waller Place MCCRAE VICTORIA 3938 -2025 - 004764
 
Dear Ron,
I am wring in regards to your customer request for the address menoned above.
The Council has invesgated and addressed the water seepage issue at 3 Charlesworth Street.
Following this, we are now in a posion to take immediate acon on the potholes on Coburn Avenue at Charlesworth
intersecon as well.
If you have any further quesons, please don't hesitate to reach out.
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

 

 
DISCLAIMER: This email (and attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged, confidential or copyright information. If
received in error, please notify sender immediately and delete. Any other use is prohibited. Shire accepts no liability for damage caused by this email
(and attachments) due to viruses, corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use. Views expressed are those of the individual and not
necessarily Shire. The Shire collects personal information you provide in accordance with its Privacy Policy, the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014
and the Health Records Act 2001. The personal information you provide will be used by the Shire for the purpose it was provided and it may be used for
a related secondary purpose that you would expect. You may access the personal information you have provided to the Shire at any time and make
corrections if you believe that information is incorrect. The Shire’s Privacy Policy can be viewed on the Shire’s website at
mornpen.vic.gov.au/PrivacyStatement
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